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Patrick Doyle

Subject: FW: Re  P0614-02. Licence Review Bracknagh, Co.Offaly
Attachments: Licence Review Bracknagh  P0614-02.docx

 
 

From: Deegan, Joan [mailto:joan.deegan@hse.ie]  
Sent: 21 December 2015 15:11 
To: Wexford Receptionist 
Cc: Mulhare, Declan 
Subject: Re P0614-02. Licence Review Bracknagh, Co.Offaly 
 
 
 
FAO :   Mr Patrick Doyle, 
            Programme Officer, Env.  Licensing Programme, Office of Climate Change, Licensing and Resource Use 
 
Regards 
Joan 

Joan.Deegan  
Senior Environmental Health Officer  
Health Centre  
Arden Rd  
Tullamore  
Co.Offaly  
ph.057 9359550 
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19th December 2015 
 
 
Mr Patrick Doyle, 
Programme Officer, 
Environmental Licensing Programme, 
Office of Climate,Licensing and resource Use, 
EPA, 
Headquarters,PO Box No 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Co Wexford 
 
 
Re:  Regulation 16 of EPA (industrial Emissions ) (Licensing) Regulations 2013 
 
 
Licence Review Application Ref. P0614-02 
 
 
Applicant: Rosderra Farms, Carrick Road, Edenderry, Co Offaly  
 
Location of Facility ;  Bracknagh Pig Unit,  Arda, Bracknagh, Co Offaly 
 
Dear Mr. Doyle, 
 
I understand that the  monitoring  of “customer farmer spreadlands” on which  slurry  
arising from this piggery is  spread is not within the scope of this application – that 
the IPPC cannot control anything outside of the piggery site. 
I note  written agreement for compliance with E.C (Good Agricultural  Practice  for 
the Protection of Waters) Regulations 2014 is obtained from each customer farmer. 
 
In view of the proximity to local watercourses, and as the  EIS states “the spreadlands 
occur within the arbitrary zone of contribution (1,000m) of the Clonbullogue Public 
Water Supply” , monitoring of the catchment area should   be carried out by the 
appropriate authority to ensure compliance with the above Regulations 
 
 
Yours Sincerely 
 
 
_______________ 

Joan.Deegan  
Senior Environmental Health Officer  
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